
Howarth Place 

606 Park Avenue 

Circa 1898 
 

 

 

Owned by Fall River liquor dealer Randolph Howarth 
Incorporated as ‘The Acme Social Club’ 

in Rhode Island on 6 June 1900 

“… for the purpose of literary and social enjoyment” 

Associated with the Old Colony Brewers of Fall River, 

the club first operated there in 1896 and 1897. 

 
Built in 1899 as one of six original Island Park buildings 

the Clubhouse capitalized on the retail opportunities that 

were created with the  development of the resort area. 

Howarth Place offered lodging and entertainment, held both a 
victualler’s  and liquor license.  It was dissolved on 30 March 1928. 


